

CURRICULUM VITAE

1. **Family name:** Skrylnikov
2. **First names:** Dmytro
3. **Date of birth:** 04 Oct 1973
4. **Nationality:** Ukraine
5. **Country of Citizenship/Residence:** Ukraine
6. **Education:**

Institution [Date from - Date to]	Degree(s) or Diploma(s) obtained:
1995 – 1998 Post-graduate studies at Lviv State University Law School.	Environmental, Land, Agriculture Law
1992 – 1995 Lviv State University Law School.	Diploma (29/06/1995), Specialist-lawyer

7. **Language skills:** Indicate competence on a scale of 1 to 5 (1 - excellent; 5 - basic)

Language	Reading	Speaking	Writing
Ukrainian	Mother Tongue		
Russian	Mother Tongue		
English	1	1	1

8. **Membership of professional bodies:** member of the IUCN Commission for Environmental Law (CEL); member of the Environmental Law Alliance Worldwide (E-LAW) (
9. **Other skills:** (e.g. Computer literacy, etc.) Good knowledge of computer work
10. **Present position:** Private attorney; Head of NGO “Bureau of Environmental Investigation”
11. **Years within the firm:** 19

12. Key qualifications:

19 years of experience in the field of environmental law, public interest environmental litigations and other environmental issues including environmental policies, environmental assessment and environmental awareness-raising activities, waste management and prevention of the illegal movement of hazardous waste; good knowledge and experience in the field of implementation of the Aarhus, Espoo, Carpathian, Basel Conventions, PRTR and SEA Protocols and some other Multilateral Environment Agreements (e.g. Stockholm Convention on POPs), good knowledge of the current EU Acquis in the field of environmental governance and waste governance.

13. Specific experience in the region:

Consultant on different tasks related to Aarhus and Espoo Conventions and PRTR protocol in EECCA and SEE countries.

14. Professional experience (brief summary)

Date from – Date to	Location	Company	Position	Description
Since 1998	EECCA and SEE countries.	UNECE, OSCE, UNDP, REC, EC	Expert/consultant	Consultant on different tasks related to Aarhus, Espoo and Basel Conventions, PRTR and SEA protocols in EECCA and SEE countries.
Since December 2005	Ukraine		Head of Bureau, attorney	<p>NGO “Bureau of Environmental Investigation”, (investigations, legal aid: litigations, consultations; providing the assistance and trainers (experts) on detecting and preventing illegal transportation of hazardous waste to and from EECCA countries; developing case studies data base and training materials.)</p> <p>The main areas:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Households waste • Hazardous waste and dangerous goods; • Dangerous technologies • Pesticides; • Protected areas and protection of biodiversity; • Illegal logging; • Environmental and human rights.
Sept 2005 - Sept 2009	Ukraine	Lviv State University Law College	Lecturer on Environmental Law and the Head of the practical training	Teaching environmental law and supervising student practical work and the law clinic
Since March 2005	Ukraine	Free lance	Private Attorney	Legal services (litigation, legal consultancy, law drafting, registration of legal entities, etc):

Since June 2001	Hungary, Ukraine	Association of Env. Law of Central and Eastern Europe and the Newly Independent States (GUTA Association)	Executive director co-	Management of the Association
October 1996 – May 1998	Ukraine	Lviv State University	Lecturer on Environmental Law	Teaching environmental law
June 1995 - March 2005	Ukraine	Charitable Foundation “Ecopravo-Lviv” (EPL)	1995-2005 - Attorney 1999-2003 - Executive Director	<p>Providing legal aid - consultations; litigation, representation of citizens and NGOs - in the courts and governmental bodies; registration of NGOs; supervising of the clinical program students, and law drafting.</p> <p>1999-2003 - Management of the organisation</p> <p>Law drafting- participation in the drafting of the legislation on environmental, NGO and other related matters.</p> <p>Legal assistance in the establishment, reorganisation and registration of a number of NGOs as well as branches of national and international NGOs.</p>